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Date: 29* March 2021
Dear Sir

RE; Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55. Application by Highways England for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the A47 North Tuddenham to Easton scheme. Adequacy of consultation

request

I am writing in response to your letter dated 16 March 2021 inviting the District Council to confirm whether
this Authority considers that the applicant has complied with the following provisions:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — sections 42, 47 and 48.

| am able to confirm that the Authority is of the view that the applicant has complied with its duties under
the above legislation.

Yours sincerely

Simon Wood
Director of Planning & Building Control
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Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE
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